WAGEH TWATI

OBJECTIVE

I am a skillful doctor who is confident in thier abilities to become a valuable worker within your clinic. I have worked extremely hard and continue doing so as shown with the many conferences and webinars I attend to update and enhance my knowledge.

Areas of expertise: Paediatric Dentistry; Dental Traumatology and children behaviour.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- I have been awarded the Young scientist researchers award in 2008.
- Skillful in using technology and Microsoft office
- A public speaker in many dental conferences

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dentist, Mitiga hospital

2003- 2004 *Tripoli, Libya*

- I worked as general dentist in this Libyan army hospital

Dentist in training

2003

Tripoli, Libya

– One year foundation training in university of Tripoli after graduation.

Guest Lecturer, University of Mistrata

Jan- June 2014

Mistrata, Libya

- Part time lecturer for six months.

Dentist, st James hospital

Apr 2014- 2024 Tripoli, Libya

- Starting part time working 2x a week to full time, 5x a week.

Lecturer, University of Tripoli

2015-2024

Tripoli, Libya

- Lecturer for upper years at the dental faculty

EDUCATION

2013 | The University of Leeds, awarded PhD with research excellence

 Research project: Studies on materials and techniques to enhance clinical outcomes for nonvital immature permanent incisors.

2004-2007 | The University of Leeds, dental science, Leeds, Uk

- Awarded 2007 master's degree of dental science
- Research project: An evaluation of the effect of non-setting calcium hydroxide on human dentine, a pilot study.

1997-2002 | Tripoli university (previously known as Al Fateh University), Faculty of Dentistry and Oral Surgery, Tripoli, Libya

- Awarded 2002 BSc Dentistry and Oral Surgery

Additional training courses and qualifications

11/06/2021 This Certificate for Successful Completion of The Following Online Course Safe Guarding Children Level 2 | Online CPD Course100%2 CPD Points/Hours earned.

11/06/2021 This Certificate for Successful Completion of Online Course Basic Life Support Level 2 | Online CPD Course100%2 CPD Points/Hours earned.

2003- ILTS English language certificate (score 7)

From the University of Leeds

2015- Behavior management and child abuse course

2015- Special course how to use SPSS (statistics program).

2014- library research and statistics course

2014- Training on core software of Photoshop.

2009- Course on how to obtain a medical ethical prove.

2004-2007 special clinical training, completed weekly under professional supervision, including:

- 3x personal treatment
- 2x general anaesthesia
- 1x trauma clinic

2004-2007 inhalation sedation training, 2x a week

PUBLICATIONS

- 2009 & 2017 2 journals of pediatric dentistry
 - Twati WA, Wood DJ, Liskiewicz TW, Willmott NS, Duggal MS. An evaluation of the effect of non-setting calcium hydroxide on human dentine: a pilot study. European archives of paediatric dentistry. 2009 Jun 1;10(2):104-9.
 - Duggal M, Tong HJ, Al-Ansary M, Twati W, Day PF, Nazzal H. Interventions for the endodontic management of non-vital traumatised immature permanent anterior teeth in children and adolescents: a systematic review of the evidence and guidelines of the European Academy of Paediatric Dentistry. European Archives of Paediatric Dentistry. 2017 Jun 1;18(3):139-51.

- 2011 written a chapter within the book 'revolutions in pediatric dentistry'
 - Splieth CH. Revolutions in pediatric dentistry. Splieth C, editor. Quintessence Pub.; 2011.

VIRTUAL WEBINAR MEETINGS 2020

16/12/2020 Attended Management of ECC under COVID 19 conditions on.

29/10/2020 Attending how to preform coronectomy of wisdom teeth? Diagnostic and therapeutic tips

and tricks.

9/10/2020 Attended to annual meeting of Egyptian paediatric meeting

13 –17/07/2020 Attended International association of paediatric dentistry IAPD

03-04/07/2020 Attended the Virtual Meeting of the 15th Congress of the European Academy of

Paediatric Dentistry.

This corresponds to 16 hours of continuing education / 16 credit points according to

German Continuing Education regulations (BZÄK and DGZMK).

14/06/2020 Role of paediatric dentistry in sleeping disorder breathing and oral myofunctional therapy.

19/06/2020 Attending the Copenhagen webinar teeth resorption Rigshospitalet – Copenhagen

University Hospital This theoretical course lasted for 9 hours, a total of 9 CE points

13/05/2020- 19/06/2020 tooth replacement in young adult's theoretical course lasted 6 hours, a total

of 6 CE points

11/06/ 2020 Cries Management Using Non-Restorative Procedures in Times of COVID-19

09/06/2020 Aerosol free dentistry.

04/06/2020 Attended All About Infection Control in Dental Practice Webinar

12/05/2020 Tips and hints in endodontic treatment with teeth with incomplete root development

19/04/2020 Molar incisor hypomineralization and planed extraction from the paediatric management perspective.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

BSPD membership 2004-2013

12-15/09/2006 Attended the British Society of Paediatric Dentistry Annual Scientific Conference - 'The Art & the Science'

EAPD. Membership 2004-2024.

23-24/04/2021 Attended to EAPD webinar 12TH European Academy of paediatric dentistry interim seminar on management of deep caries lesion in primary teeth.

16/12/2020 Attended to EAPD webinar "Caries prevention in children: supporting a healthy

microbiome with pre-and probiotics"

03-04/08/2020 Attended the 15th EAPD Congress, online

02-05/062016 Attended the 13th EAPD Congress, Belgrade, Republic of Serbia

05-08/06/2014 Attended the 12th EAPD Congress, Sopot, Poland

04- 06/06/2010 attended the 10th EAPD Congress, Harrogate, UK. Theme: "Quality of Life" and

presented there as a guest speaker

03/03/2011 & 03/04/2011 Attended the 7th EAPD Interim Seminar and Workshop, Istanbul, Turkey

29/05/2008 & 01/06/2008 attended the 9th EAPD Congress – Dubrovnik, Croatia as well as presenting.

IAPD membership 2004-2020

10-13 /06/ 2021. The 28th Congress of the International Association of Paediatric Dentistry: IAPD Virtual. "Advancing Together While Staying Apart".

13 -17/09/ 2020 Attended online. IPDO20 virtual congress of IAPD. Scientific meeting

12 -15/06/2013 Attended and contributed to a poster presentation. The 24th Congress of IAPD. Seoul

Korea. Aimed a new vision of paediatric dentistry

18/06/ 2011 Attended and presented the 23rd Congress of IAPD 15 - Athens, Greece aimed Interdisciplinary Approach to Paediatric Dentistry.

17- 22/06/2009 Attended and presented the 22nd Congress of IAPD 9. Munich Germany. Aimed Pinnacles in Paediatric Dentistry'

Arabian academy of paediatric dentistry

29/011/2019 Attended Arab 2and international congress Controversies at paediatric dentistry

Controversies in paediatric dentistry ArAPD 2nd Congress 28 - Sharm Elsheikh Egypt

9/11/2018 The 4th Egyptian 9th Mediterranean and 12th Arab international conference of paediatric dentistry

9-11/05/2017 Attended Shaping the future of paediatric dentistry in the Arabian region Cairo Egypt

13-14/11/2015 Attended "Challenges and Future Directions in Paediatric Dentistry" Hamdan Bin

Mohammed College of Dental Medicine (HBMCDM) Dubai, UAE

At this conference, there were 2 extra courses

1- Hall Technique Workshop: 3.5

2- Full ceramic Restoration in Primary teeth Workshop: 3.5

7-9/03/ 2015 Attended 10th conference for Arab paediatric dental Kuwait.

My contribution in Libya

26-27/01/ 2019 Libyan Dental meeting Rising Era of modern dentistry 13/12/2018 Judge committee Case show two young dentist cases in Libya 22/03/ 2018 Scientific day in Elkhomes Libya 28/04/ 2018 Lecture at Owise annual dental meeting 28/10/2018 Libyan international dental conference (LDC) (scientific committee) given lecture Tripoli Libya 20/12/ 2017 Attended and presented at New aera of paediatric dentistry My presentation Libyan kids behaviour in the clinic 23/05/2017 Judge committee Case show one for young dentist cases in Libya 2016 Lecturing and head of scientific committee Libyan dental Meeting 2015 Western mounting dental meeting Lecture (MIH cause and treatment)

LEADERSHIP

- President of Libyan society of paediatric dentistry till now
- 2009 Head of Libyan society at university of Leeds
- 2016 One of the founders of the Arabian Academy of paediatric dentistry.
- 2009-2013 School Governor of little London primary school, Leeds, UK.

REFERENCES

Professor Monty Duggal Dean of dental faculty University of Qatar

Professor Salah Elkurdy dean of dental faculty University of Tripoli

Dr Miloud Kowash Associate professor in pediatric dentistry, Mohammed Bin Rashid University of

Medicine and Health Sciences, United Arab Emirates